Robert Cioffi

From: // Dawn Kelly <dawn@zancorhomes.com> g. . i’ T },)
Sent: / Friday, January 5, 2024 7:47 AM AR \,,3\‘ '
To: Robert Cioffi . _
Subject: RE: Work order Re: Rivers Edge - 1 - 119 - New Image Kitchens :‘:} %g e
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| checked it yesterday; the glue on the side splash has not been d
is closing on Jan 9th

Thank you, T
Dawn Kelly - / _ ,,} ’%;,u«.‘wﬁ
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one, the door was replaced and has been removed. this
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Dawn Kelly
Site Supervisor
Shoreline Point & River's Edge

From: Robert Cioffi <rcioffi@newimagekitchens.ca>

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 7:23 AM

To: Dawn Kelly <dawn@zancorhomes.com>

Subject: RE: Work order Re: Rivers Edge - 1 - 119 - New Image Kitchens

Scheduled December 28 | should get the paperwork back on Monday since the tech was off this week and has the
paperwork still.

From: Dawn Kelly <dawn@zancorhomes.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 12:24 PM

To: Robert Cioffi <rcioffi@newimagekitchens.ca>

Subject: Work order Re: Rivers Edge - 1 - 119 - New Image Kitchens
Importance: High

PLEASE PROVIDE AN UPDATE ON THIS WORK ORDER



